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To whom it may concern

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47 , Raspberry Pi
(Trading) Limited request that the following information,
provided to support the FCC application for the Raspberry Pi
revision 2.1, FCC ID: 2ABCB-RPI21 be held permanently
confidential:

Schematics

Block Diagrams

The above material contains trade secrets not customarily
released to public that are judged to have the potential to cause
detriment to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its
competitors. This information should not be available for public
disclosure for an indefinite period of time.

Yours faithfully 7

Eben Upton

CEO, Raspberry Pi (Trading) Ltd.,
Mount Pleasant House,

Mount Pleasant,

Cambridge

CB3 ORN

1 RASPBERRY PI TRADING  13/12/2013



